


Construction Law Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Construction Law Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:	Reese J. Henderson, Jr., Chair

Re:	Meeting Minutes – Special Meeting April 17, 2020
************************************************************
RECORDING ATTENDANCE:  The following were noted in attendance: Fred Barnes, Howard Cohen, Joe Dill, Paul Fischel, Barry Kalmanson, Bruce Partington, Tom Tollefsen, Peter Vilmos, David Wainer and Lee Weintraub.  
1. Opening: Reese Henderson called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. 

2. Discussion:  Howard Cohen asked why, with respect to specially fabricated materials, the deadline had been set at 180 days from fabrication.  There was discussion concerning the prior draft bills from AGC providing for time periods of up to one year for recording liens for specially fabricated materials and that 180 days was adopted as a compromise.  Barry Kalmanson also pointed out that, under current law, the deadline is not clear and that the draft bill provides clarity where there currently is none.

3. Motion:  Chair Henderson hearing no further discussion opened the floor to motions and Bruce Partington moved to approve the proposal and Barry Kalmanson seconded. A voice vote was called and the measure passed unanimously.

4. Other Business:  Barry Kalmanson then asked how quickly the RPPTL Executive Council would consider and act upon the Construction Law Committee’s proposal.  Lee Weintraub responded and there was discussion that, due to the Covid-19 pandemic, it was unclear whether the June meeting of the Executive Council would go forward and that, if it did not, the next meeting would be in July at The Breakers.  The intent is to hopefully have action taken by the Executive Committee of RPPTL in absence of an ability to obtain action by the full Executive Council, but that nothing definite has been determined.

[bookmark: _GoBack]5. Adjournment:  The meeting was then adjourned at approximately 2:15 p.m.
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